
Martin, Robert

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Kolcum, Gregory ý-•
Monday, August 29, 2011 11:56 AM
Martin, Robert
FW: NAPS Containment Seismic Graphs
Document.pdf; image001.jpg

From: Kolcum, Gregory
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 11:30 AM
To: McCoy, Gerald
Cc: Ninh, Son; Speck, Mark; Rivera-Ortiz, Joel; Carrion, Robert; Li, Yong; Bozga, John; Bernhard, Rudolph
Subject: FW: NAPS Containment Seismic Graphs

The licensee stated that the magnetic tape data will have been analyzed and available this evening.

Will advise as soon as it is received.

Thanks,
Greg

From: Clagg, Rodney 2 1
Sent: Monday, August 2ý, 2011 11:22 AM
To: McCoy, Gerald; Ninh, Son; Kolcum, Gregory
Cc: Reece, James; Nadel, Jared
Subject: NAPS Containment Seismic Graphs

Please see attached. The source information used to generate the graphs should be coming into the office

shortly, please let me know if anyone wants that information as well.

Regards,
Rodney

Rodney L. Clagg
Resident Inspector

Region II, Division of Reactor Projects
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

North Anna Power Station
P. 0. Box 490
Mineral VA 23117

Office: 540-894-5421
Fax: 540-894-5650
Email:p * (Ro-ln ajv ry nnv

Information in this record was deleted
in accordance wit the Freedom of Itiforntio
Act, exemptions . 3



North Anna Unit 1 & 2 Containment Basermat Elevation
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North Anna Unit 1 & 2 Containment RHR Flat
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North Anna Unit 1 & 2 Containment RHR Flat
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